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American Battle Monuments Commission 
<www.abmc.gov>

AncientFaces $ 
<www.ancientfaces.com>

Cemetery Surveys 
<www.cemeterysurveysinc.com>

DeadFred $ 
<www.deadfred.com>

Find a Grave 
<www.findagrave.com>

Interment.net 
<www.interment.net>

Kentucky Historical Society 
<history.ky.gov>

MortalitySchedules.com 
<mortalityschedules.com>

Names in Stone $ 
<www.namesinstone.com>

Nationwide Gravesite Locator 
<gravelocator.cem.va.gov>

Arizona Genealogy Birth and Death Certificates 
<genealogy.az.gov>

Cook County, Illinois, Vital Records $ 
<www.cookcountygenealogy.com>

Maine State Archives 
<www.maine.gov/portal/facts_history/ 
genealogy.html>

Massachusetts Archives 
<www.sec.state.ma.us/arc/arcidx.htm>

Minnesota Historical Society 
<www.mnhs.org/genealogy>

Nova Scotia Historical Vital Statistics $ 
<www.novascotiagenealogy.com>

Seeking Michigan 
<seekingmichigan.org>

Access Genealogy 
<www.accessgenealogy.com>

South Dakota Department of Health 
<apps.sd.gov/applications/ 
PH14Over100BirthRec/index.asp>

Ellis Island 
<ellisisland.org>

Utah Death Certificate Index 
<archives.utah.gov/research/ 
indexes/20842.htm> 
 
Western States Historical Marriage  
Records Index 
<abish.byui.edu/specialcollections/ 
westernstates/search.cfm>

AGES-online $$ 
<www.ages-online.com>

Arcalife $ 
<www.arcalife.com>

Facebook 
<www.facebook.com>

Family Pursuit $ 
<www.familypursuit.com>

Flickr $ 
<www.flickr.com>

GeneTree $ 
<www.genetree.com>

Geni $ 
<www.geni.com>

MyHeritage $ 
<www.myheritage.com>

TribalPages $ 
<www.tribalpages.com>

WeRelate 
<www.werelate.org>

AfriGeneas 
<www.afrigeneas.com>

Getty Thesaurus of Geographic Names Online 
<www.getty.edu/research/conducting_
research/vocabularies/tgn> 

FamilySearch 
<www.familysearch.org>

Footnote $$ 
<footnote.com>

GenealogyBank $$ 
<www.genealogybank.com>

HeritageQuest Online 
<heritagequestonline.com>

NewEnglandAncestors $$ 
<www.newenglandancestors.org>

RootsWeb 
<rootsweb.ancestry.com>

USGenWeb 
<www.usgenweb.org>

World Vital Records $$ 
<www.worldvitalrecords.com>

Ancestral Atlas $ 
<www.ancestralatlas.com>

Bureau of Land Management 
General Land Office Records 
<www.glorecords.blm.gov>

eHistory 
<ehistory.osu.edu> 
 
Google Earth 
<earth.google.com>

Historic Map Works 
<www.proquest.com/en-US/catalogs/ 
databases/detail/hmw.shtml>

Ordnance Survey: Get-a-Map 
<www.ordnancesurvey.co.uk/oswebsite/
getamap> 
 
The Oregon Trail 
<www.isu.edu/~trinmich/oregontrail.html>

Perry-Castañeda Map Collection 
<www.lib.utexas.edu/maps>

Colorado Historic Newspaper Collection 
<www.coloradohistoricnewspapers.org>
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Illinois State Archives 
<www.library.sos.state.il.us/departments/
archives/databases.html>

Afro-Louisiana History and Genealogy  
1719-1830  
<www.ibiblio.org/laslave>

Florida Memory Project 
<www.fl oridamemory.com>

Missouri Digital Heritage 
<www.sos.mo.gov/mdh>

 Nevada Census Online 
<nevadaculture.org/shpo/nvcensus/ 
findpeople/year.asp>

Oregon State Archives 
<arcweb.sos.state.or.us/banners/ 
genealogy.htm>

Programme de Recherche  
en Démographie Historique $ 
<www.genealogy.umontreal.ca/en>

Washington State Digital Archives 
<www.digitalarchives.wa.gov>

Wisconsin Historical Society 
<www.wisconsinhistory.org/genealogy>

CastleGarden.org 
<castlegarden.org>

Digitalarkivet 
<www.digitalarkivet.uib.no>

Ellis Island $ 
<ellisisland.org>

FamilyRelatives.com $$ 
<www.familyrelatives.com>

FindMyPast $$ 
<www.findmypast.com>

Genline $$ 
<www.genline.com>

Irish Family History Foundation $ 
<www.irish-roots.ie>

JewishGen 
<www.jewishgen.org>

ScotlandsPeople $$ 
<www.scotlandspeople.gov.uk> 
 
World GenWeb 
<www.worldgenweb.org>

Ancestry Insider 
<ancestryinsider.blogspot.com>

Dear Myrtle 
<blog.dearmyrtle.com>

Diigo 
<www.diigo.com>

Eastman’s Online Genealogy Newsletter $ 
<blog.eogn.com>

Family Tree DNA 
<www.ysearch.org> 
<www.mitosearch.org>

Genealogy Gems $ 
<www.genealogygems.tv>

Genealogy Guys 
<www.genealogyguys.com>

Live Roots $ 
<www.liveroots.com>

One-Step Web Pages 
<stevemorse.org>

Roots Television $ 
<www.rootstelevision.com>

Alabama Department of Archives and History 
<www.archives.state.al.us>

Archives of Maryland Online 
<www.aomol.net>

Civil War Soldiers and Sailors System 
<www.itd.nps.gov/cwss>

CivilWar.com 
<www.civilwar.com>

Library of Virginia 
<www.lva.virginia.gov/ 
whatwehave/mil>

Louisiana State Archives 
<www400.sos.louisiana.gov/archives/
gen/cpa-alpha.htm>

National Park Service Civil War  
Homepage 
<cwar.nps.gov/civilwar>

New York State Civil War Soldier Data-
base 
<iarchives.nysed.gov/CivilWarWeb/
search.jsp>

Pennsylvania State Archives 
<www.digitalarchives.state.pa.us/
archive.asp>

Texas State Library  
and Archives Commission 
<www.tsl.state.tx.us/arc/genfirst.html>

BYU Family History Archives 
<www.lib.byu.edu/fhc> 
 
Online Archive of California 
<www.oac.cdlib.org>

Canadian Genealogy Centre 
<www.collectionscanada.gc.ca/ 
genealogy/index-e.html>

Denver Public Library Western History 
 and Genealogy $ 
<history.denverlibrary.org>

Google Book Search 
<books.google.com>

Library of Congress 
<loc.gov>

Making of America 
<www.hti.umich.edu/m/moagrp> 
<library5.library.cornell.edu/moa>

National Archives and Records Administration 
<archives.gov>

New York Public Library Digital Library 
<www.nypl.org/digital>

WorldCat 
<worldcat.org> 
 
Ancestry.com $$ 
<ancestry.com>

Look for our annual 
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guide in the  

September issue.
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